PLAINTIFF’S
EXHIBIT

4oy,

Comes v. Microsoft

From: Michael Dwan
Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 1999 11:54 PM
TJo: Brian Fujiwara

Subject: FW: IMG PGL: August 98

From: Barbara Ethington

Sent: Tueaday, February 09, 1999 8:58 AM
Yo: Michee! Dwan

Ce: Tim McGrath (OEM); Pete Peter
Subject: RE: MG PGL: August 98

Here is the current IMG PGL.:

x]

"o

Please either turn on the Highlights for tracking

list of changes and send with

Thanks.

Barbara
~—=Original Message—
From: Michael Dwan
Sent. Monday, February 08, 1999 6:39 PM
To: Barbara Ethingon
Ce: Tim McGrath (OEM); Pets Peter
Subject: RE: IMG PGL: August 98

Barbara, thats the iast one | have from you
again. Thanks, M.

inal Messape——
From: Barbara Ethington
Sent: Monday, February 08, 1999 12:57 PM
To: Michaei Dwan
Ce: Tim McGrath (OEM); Peto Peter

Subject: RE: IMG PGL: August 58

Actually, I think you have one that's even more

email attachment below
Barbara

~——Original Message——
From: Barbara Ethington
Sent:

To: Michael Dwan
Ce: Tim McGrath (OEM); Pole Peter
Subject:

No problem, thanks. | just didn't
Appreciate the assistance.

Barbara

changes on the spreadsheet or keep a detailed

your updated spreadsheet 5o we can review the changes made.

... if there is one later can you send to both of us

recent that the one you included in your

— it was after those changes were posted...

Monday, February 08. 1999 12:55 PM

RE: IMG PGL: August 98

want to get two copies of changes going . ..
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~—Original Messape——

H i Dwan
::'.': wum,&uwyoo. 1999 12:55 PM
To: Barbara Ethington
Ce: Tim McGrath (OEM); Pete Peter
Subject: RE: IMG PGL: August 98
Apologies | do ...
<< Message: Updated IMG PGL >>
Oricinal M
From: Barbara Ethington
Sent: Mondsy. February 08. 1989 1241 PM
To: Michael Dwen
Ce: Tim McGrath (OEM):. Pets Peter
Subject: RE: IMG PGL: August 98
Michael, don't you have a current copy that | recently sent you for making
changes and review?
Barbara _
From: : TmMcGﬁm (OEM)
Sent: Monday, February 08, 1999 11:24 AM
Yo: Barbara Ethington
Ce: Tim McGrath (OEM); Michast Dwan: Pete Pater

RE: IMG PGL: August 98

Hi Barbara, i
I'm wondering if you could send me an unprotected copy of the IMG PGL
sheet. We are going to edit it, and put the full naming conventions on it
then send it back to Pete.

Thanks
—Original Message—
From: Tim McGrath (OEM)
Sent: Monday, February 08, 1999 10:11 AM
To: Tim McGeath (OEM): Michael Dwan: Chris Koa (LCA); Ralph
Huskey (LCA)
Ce: Steven Roseta
Subject: RE: MG PGL: August 88
Privileged Material
Redacted
—-Origina| Message—
From: Tim McGrath (OEM)
Sent: Monday, February 08, 1999 9:19 AM
Yo: Michaei Dwan; Chris Koa (LCA): Ralph Huskey (LCA)
Ce: Steven Roseta; Tim McGrath (OEM)
Subject: FW: IMG PGL: August 98

OK, I've cut and pasted names onto the xis until my cut & paster
is sore. I've removed the 2 availability columns, and added a
lext line at the boltom with the http site where the OEM Product
Ops group maintains their release schedules.

As this one is a little old I've struck through what | think are the
products that are no longer available. These rows should be
deleted.
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The highlighted rows mean | can't find them on the current
license exhibits, or | found them on the exhibits, but the names
don' match, or | have something on the exhibit that wasn't on the
PGL (these | added the names, but no other data in the row).

| think we're 85% good. I'd like to publish the apps license now
. and then fix the remainder the next round.

Thoughts?

<< Fite: 7-08 IMG OEM PGL1.xis >>
—=Original Mess3pe——

From: Michasi Dwan

Sent: Thursaay, February 04, 1999 B:10 PM

To: Chris Kom (LCA); Tim McGrath (OEM); Ralph Huskey (LCA)
Ce: Swven Roseta

Subject: FW: IMG PGL: August 98

- Find the attached PGLs xis at the end of this mail ... the
additional string is background data for Tim. -

Since the attached PGL we have also deleted additional tems in
line with the termination of third party licenses. These are:

¢ Nickelodeon 3D Movie Maker; termination of third party

license.

= Rabbit Ears: PJs Reading Advenitures; termination of
third party license.

e Rabbit Ears: Leopard vi.x; termination of third party
license.

e OutWars; only one OEM deal to date w/w which is set to
end January. SKU has java issue but will not be re-
released.

»  Oceans and Dangerous Creatures were also removed
due to termination of third party license.

On ali of the above ... we will aliow existing licenses to
ship through to expiration but no new licenses should be created.

Additionally we have agreed a new PGL pre publication review
process.

—=Original Message—

From: Michael Dwan

Semt: Thursoay, September 03, 1998 9:41 PM
To: Pete Peler

Ce: Steven Roseta; Kurt Koib

Subject: RE: IMG PGL: August 98

Thanks Pete. | have answered you questions below. I'm
available to discuss in person if you require additional info or
clarification..

——Original Message-—
From:

Peis Pater
Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 1998 3:41 PM
To: Michael Dwan: Kurt Kolb
Ce: Steven Roseta
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Subject: RE: IMG PGL: August 98

My comments:
1) Fighter Ace & Zone intemnet property with piaytime you state
[beiow) requires 200K and up to license but the PGL has entries
in the 100K and up columns. We still need to review and
approve the licensing exhibit for this when it's ready. During
review let's think now about what other items are going to get
dragged down into the space that subsidizes low margin PCs
and whether it makes sense to do it.
[Michael Dwan] Yes you are correct pis delete the 100k entry
and we will restrict this to over 200k volumes. | had worked with
SaliyN on the exhibit before my vacation so st me know if more
work needed to finalize. The other online property is Encarna
oniine but | did not add this o the PGL at this time as | dont
want to popularize it beyond PB/NEC until we ieam from our
experience there,
2) Money 99 reduced footprint | don't see a footnote

- requirement for recovery CD option. Since the CD is absent
there should be a requirement for this 10 be present on the
recovery CD.
IMichael Dwan] Good point we should add this requirement do
you want me to cover with SaliyN in the APs and a fool note in
the PGL also ?
3) All kens with DVD media should require 8 backup media be
shipped. | don't think we have resolved completely the issue of
DVD as a recovery media type and the impiications of having
titles live on a DVD recovery media when they are [passibly)
engineered to be present in the drive in order to execute.
[Michael Dwan] For the DVDs offered by IMG on the PGL
these will only be available 10 OEM with the DVD ... so recovery
media is present.
4) The issue you state below of equating Works royalty with the
Encarta royalty seems to suggest we need to raise the Works
royality. Kurt needs to comment on the history you mention.
[Michael Dwan] We can approach this is two ways either
increase the price of Encarta or decrease Works either way we
believe they should align at higher volumes and this is what we
discussed with Kurt previously.
$) Will you write a summary of the changes that merit
highlighting so they can accompany the announcement of the
latest PGL.
[Michael Dwan] Here is the mail | sent earlier for the
announcement ... is this OK ? :

—-Original Message——
From:

Michael Dwan
Sent: Wednesday, August 19, 1998 7:46 PM
To: Kurt Koib
Cc: Steven Roseta: Michael Dwan; Pete Pater
Subject: IMG PGL: August 98
importancs: High

Kurt, here is a copy a new revised IMG PGL for your approval.
zopefully we can get this published by September 1st. Thanks,
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Notes:

As an audit trail (we learned from your advice last yesr!) PGL
entries are color coded as follows:

Red = Revised

Blue = New

Biack = Unchanged

Stsikathrough = Deloted

We aiso left a codes in the left column to assist your sort of the
color codes (Unchanged, Revised, Deleted, New).

Formatting: we have inseried an additional column for OEM
release date and we have added additions! information on NT
compatibiity to the piatiorm column as we were receiving many
queries from SEs and AMs. We aiso request that our new eas
to read header formats are retained for publication. .

Notable chenges:

* Additions of Graphics category to IMG (previously DAD
owned): Picture It!, Grestings

» Encanta Encyciopedia: substantially reduced royaities at 25k
and 10k volumes, this is good for intemational in particular.

*  Greetings & Picture Iti: substantial royaity reductions and
added UK English edition. Picture ! Express is also now
available.

s Games: Price reductions on Age of Empires, CART, Monster

© Truck 1.

¢ New Products:

- Games: Combat Flight Sim, MotoCross Madness 3D,

Urban Assauit, OutWars, :

Close Combat 3, Pinball Arcade, Revenge of Arcade

- Mapping: MapPoint,

- Personal Finance: TaxSaver

- Reference: Encarta Africanna

- DreamWorks: Small Soldiers: Squad Commander (an
OEM exciusive!)

- Kids: My Personal Tutor 1st & 2nd grade

- Graphics: Home Publishing. .

* New Versions: Auto Route Express, Money, Encarta Virtual
Globe/World Atlas, Bookshel, Golf, Monster Truck
Madness, Greetings, Picture it, Expedia Streets and Trips
2000.

* Internet Properties: Fighter Ace and Zone clients with Free
time (only offered at 200k units and up).

* DVD skus for OEM: Graphics Studio Home Publishing, Kids
super combo, Close Combat 1-3 Series, Encarta.

¢ International: reduced pricing of Japsnese language tiles,
they are now in line with other intemational Versions,

¢ Deletions: Fiight Sim v6.0, Golf 2.0 and 3.0, Kids Plus Pack,
My Personal Tutor Pre School to First Grade, AutoMap
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Streets & Trip Planner v5.0, AutoRoute Express Europe &
GB v5.0, Encarta World Atias v3.0.

Issues for discussion;

o Encarta: in preparing this PGL we reviewed the DAD -
PGL and found that Works is priced above Encarta at
the 50k -500k volumes. As you recall we previously -
agreed to align Encarts and Works pricing at these
volumes. However we heard from Edmec that you'd
approved his new increased price PGL for Works. We
suggest aligning the Works pricing with our Encarta
price at these levels.

Attached Current and New IMG PGLs.
oLD NEW
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